

# Jennifer Thomas

## Registered Nurse

---

### Jennifer Thomas

2310 4 Mile Road  
Racine, WI 53402

262-716-7019  
jenthomas312@gmail.com

---

---

### Skills

Registered Nurse with over a year of experience as a licensed RN; 10 years experience in healthcare. Familiar with Epic Systems, Cerner System, and Microsoft Office. Seeking an opportunity to learn new skills and collaborate with healthcare teams to provide quality care.

---

---

### Experience

#### Ascension Healthcare/ Registered Nurse

Sept 2019- PRESENT, Franklin, WI

\*Provides direct clinical nursing care in accordance with established policies, procedures, and protocols of the healthcare organization.

\*Implements and monitors patient care plans. Monitors, records and communicates patient condition as appropriate.

\*Serves as a primary coordinator of all disciplines for well-coordinated patient care.

\*Notes and carries out physician and nursing orders.

#### Ascension Healthcare/ Nursing Assistant

July 2018 - September 2019, Franklin, WI

#### Essentia Healthcare/ Nursing Assistant

November 2015 - October 2017, Virginia, MN

\*Assist with activities of daily living, including bathing, dressing, and positioning.

---

---

### Education

#### Bryant & Stratton College/ Associate's Degree

January 2018 - August 2019, Glendale, WI

#### Hibbing Community College

January 2016 - June 2017, Hibbing, MN

---

---

### Certifications

#### AHA-Basic Life Support

June 2020-February 2022

#### AHA-Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support

February 2020-February 2022